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Independent Auditor’s Report
To

The Members of
SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Opinion :

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SC Soft Technologies Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2022, the statement of profit and loss (including

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 201 5, as amended
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March
2022, its Loss, total comprehensive Loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. Reporting of key audit matters as per revised SA 700, is not
applicable to the company as it is an unlisted company.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 1z
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the fingA&4 s
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, basH
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard
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responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* lIdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.
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¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the goihg concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central Government of India
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act (‘the Order”), and on the basis of such checks of the books and
records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4
of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

¢) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss including other comprehensive income, the statement
of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account; Sy

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accountin
under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Stand#f
amended;
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On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”;

The Company is not public Company, hence provisions of section 197 read with Schedulé V to the Act
not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us: 5

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements; - Refer Note No- 40 of the Financial Statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts having any
material foreseeable losses: and

There are no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company during the year.

(a) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from any
persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on the information and details provided and other audit procedures followed, nothing has
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under subclause iv(a)
and (b) contain any material misstatement. : !
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V. The Company has neither declared nor paid dividend during the year.

For BANSI KHANDELWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 145850W

y’ »
Bansi V Khandelwal
Proprietor
Membership Number 138205
UDIN: 22138205AJQHPW2662

Date: 16" May 2022 i
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on other Legal and Regulatory requirements” of our

report of even date to the members of the Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2022

i. (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

i. (a)

(b)

A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right of use assets.

B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible assets.

As explained to us, all the property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the
management during the year, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and nature of its assets. As informed to us, no discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the company did not have any immovable properties as on the Balance Sheet
date.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right to Use assets) and
intangible assets during the year and hence clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder, and
hence clause 3(i) (c) of the Order is not applicable.

1) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the inventory has been
physically verified by the management during the year and in our opinion, the frequency
of verification is reasonable.

2) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the
procedure of physical verification of inventories, followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate, in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its
operations.

3) The company is maintaining proper records on inventory and as per the records provided
to us no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification of inventories "as
compared to the book records.

on the basis of security of current assets.
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According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans secured
or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. The Company has
not provided guarantees and securities during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given
guarantees or provided securities during the year. The Company has complied with the provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Act with respect to loans given and investments made as applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits, from the
public within the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76
of the Act and the rules framed thereunder.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Central Government of India has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the activities
carried on by of the Company.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and information and explanations given to us:

Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax,
service tax, goods and services tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and others
as applicable have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities except delays in
few cases. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of aforesaid dues outstanding as at 31
March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

There are no amounts of any statutory dues which are yet to be deposited on account of any dispute
except as stated below:

Name of Nature of the Amount Period to which the Forum where dispute is
the Statute Dues (In lakhs) amount relates pending
|
Income Income Tax- | 13,46,145.00 | AY 2016-2017 Commissioner of Income
Tax  Act | Penalty Tax (Appeals)- Circle 1(1),
1961 Trivandrum

According to the records of the Company examined by us, and information and explanations given to
us, there are no such transactions related to unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961).

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from banks. Hence reporting under clause
3(ix) (a) to (f) of the Order is not applicable. g :

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us
raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including@
hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.
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According to the records of the Company examined by us, and information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
or optionally convertible debentures and hence clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company or on the

Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have been informed of any such case by the
Management.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the
year and upto the date of this report.

According to the records of the Company examined by us, and information and explanations given to
us, there are no whistle blower complaints received during the year.

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Hence clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of
the Act, and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements as
required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

During the year, Internal audit is not applicable to the company as per section 138 of the Act. Hence
reporting under clause 3(xiv) (a) to (b) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the records of the Company examined by us, and information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

xvi a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,

b)

XVii

Xviii

1934, hence clause (xvi) (a),(b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable

In our opinion, the Company is not a core investment company and accordingly reporting under clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the records of the Company examined by us, and information and explanations given to
us, the Company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 1,60,04,503/- during the financial year and Rs. Nil in
the immediately preceding financial year.

There has resignation of statutory auditor during the year and We have taken into consideration the
issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors;
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Xix On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, there is no material uncertainty that exists
as on the date of the audit report and that the Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We

XX The Company is not required to spend towards Corporate Social responsibility (CSR) and hence clause
3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

For BANSI KHANDELWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 145850

c»—/
Bansi V Khandelwal
Proprietor
Membership Number 138205
UDIN: 22138205AJQHPW2662

Date: 16" May 2022
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies

Act, .2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 2(f) under “Report on other Legal and Regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date to the members of SC Soft Technologies Private Limited on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Company”) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls j

ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to eXxpress an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on “‘Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting” (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable to an

audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company'’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process desi
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financia
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's in
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maint
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit p

gned to provide reasonable assurance
| statements for external purposes in
ternal financial control over financial
enance of records that, in reasonable

For BANSI KHANDELWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 145850W
- >

Bansi V Khandelwal
Proprietor

Membership Number 138205
UDIN: 22138205AJQHPW2662

Date: 16" May 2022
Place: Mumbai




SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN : U72200KL2010PTC025477)

Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Technopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695 581

Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2022

(Amounts in )

. As at As at
e NoteNo. 31032022 31.03.2021
ASSETS
1. Non Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 763,068 1,169,546
(b) Intangible Assets 4 - N
(c) Right of Use Assets 3 3,384,670 4,974,347
(d) Financial Assets
(i) Investment 5 35,000 -
(if) Other Financial Assets 6 465,085 832,373
(e) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 7 1,407,367 2,610,269
(f) Other Non-Current Assets 8 9,507,096 17,718,349
2. Current Assets
(a) Inventories 9 26,769,843 31,905,305
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 10 12,260,002 20,684,562
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 673,203 741,463
(iif) Other Financial Assets 12 1,607,875 4,401,099
(c) Other Current Assets 13 2,398,977 2,361,167
TOTAL ASSETS 59,272,186 87,398.480
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 14 2,078,000 2,078,000
(b) Other Equity 15 (22,482,336) (1,498,780)
2. Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Lease Liabilities 16 3,961,962 4,691,337
(b) Provisions 17 2,273,581 4,503,981
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Lease Liabilities 18 729,375 928,648
(ii) Trade Payables 19
-Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 91,064 498,713
-Due to Others 60,917,797 62,273,357
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 20 10,097,914 7,731,765
(b) Other Current Liabilities 21 214,720 1,006,421
(c) Provisions 22 - 3,794,928
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 1,390,109 1,390,109
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 59,272,186 87,398,480
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 1-2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 1-47

As per our attached report of even date
FOR BANSI KHANDELWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registr@i 145850W

Bansi V Khandelwal 75 BN D
Proprietor _
Membership No 138205;

Date: 16/05/2022

{ &

I -
=
m

Place: Navi Mumbai

Sanjay Bharat Bali
Director

Sk

Awad Mohammed Hamza
Director
DIN: 02927704

Place: Trivandrum

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CIN- uvzzoqQLzo%Tcozsa?
1 VG



SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U72200KL2010PTC025477)

Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Technopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695581

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31.03.2022

(Amounts in ¥)
Note For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
1. INCOME
(a) Revenue from Operations 23 25,961,820 89,091,131
(b) Other Income 24 50,758 725,808
Total Income 26,012,579 89,816,939
2. EXPENSES
(a) Purchases of Stock in Trade 25 33,191 22,294 374
(b) Change in Inventories 26 (10,680) (5,412,954)
(c) Employee Benefit Expense 27 31,709,874 50,436,534
(d) Finance Costs 28 520,756 1,081,095
(e) Depreciation and Amortization Expense 4(a) 2,368,086 2,760,429
(f) Other Expenses 29 14,910,083 16,143,147
Total Expenses 49,531,310 87,302,625
3. Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (23,518,732) 2,514,314
4. Exceptional Items - -
5. Profit before taxation (23,518,732) 2,514,314
(a) Current Tax - 1,279,680
(b) Deferred Tax Charge/(Credit) 1,202,903 (292,457)
7. Profit/(Loss) after tax (24,721,634) 1,627,091
8. Other Comprehensive Income
Remeasurement of Employee Benefits (net of tax) 3,738,078 1,020,695
Deferred Tax Income 265,381

9. Total Comprehensive Income for the year

10. Earnings per Equity Share:

Basic & Diluted 40 (1,189.68)

(20,983,556) 2,813,167

73.49

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our attached report of even date
FOR BANSI KHANDELWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 145850W

&

Bansi V Khandelwal
Proprietor
Membership No 138205

Sanjay Bharat Bali
Director

DIN:08716284
Place: Navi Mumbai

Jude

Awad Mohammed Hamza
Director
DIN: 02927704

Place: Trivandrum

Date: 16/05/2022
Place: Navi Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CIN- 722005{;2010PT0025477



SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN : U72200KL2010PTC025477)
Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Technopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695581

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31 March, 2022

a) Equity Share Capital

(Amounts in F)

Balance Changes in equity Restated balance Changes in equity Balance
as at April 1, 2021 share capital due to |as at April| share capital during as at
prior period errors 1, 2021 the year March 31, 2022
2,078,000 - 2,078,000 - 2,078,000
Balance Changes in equity Restated balance Changes in equity Balance
as at April 1, 2020 share capital due to [as at April| share capital during as at
prior period errors 1, 2020 the year March 31, 2021
2,078,000 - 2,078,000 - 2,078,000
(b) Other Equity
Attrubuted to the equity holders
Other
Reserves & Surplus Comprehensive
Particulars Income
Remeasurement of Total
i " y " Actuarial Gain on
Securities Premium | Retained Earnings Defined Benefit
Plans
Balance as at March 31, 2020 10,044,048 (14,754,777) 398,782 (4,311,947)
Surplus of Statement of Profit and Loss - 1,527,091 - 1,527,091
Other Comprehensive Income for the
year (net of tax) - - 1,286,076 1,286,076
Total Comprehensive Income for the i 1,527,091 1,286,076 2,813,167
year (net of tax)
Addition /(Deduction) during the year - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 10,044,048 (13,227,686) 1,684,858 (1,498,780)
Deficit of Statement of Profit and Loss - (24,721,634) - (24,721,634)
Other Comprehensive Income for the i i 3738078 3.738,078
year ,(net of tax)
Total Comprehensive Income for the i (24,721,634) 3,738,078 (20,983,556)
year (net of tax)
Addition /(Deduction) during the year - - - 5
Balance as at March 31, 2022 10,044,048 (37,949,320) 5,422,936 (22,482,336)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our attached report of even date
FOR BANSI KHANDELWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration N&145850W
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{

Bansi V Khandelwal ,/G
Proprietor (<
Membership No 138205/

Date: 16/05/2022
Place: Navi Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

b

Sanjay Bharat Bali

\ Director

(DIN:08716284)

/! Place: Navi Mumbai

CIN- U72200KL2010PTC025477
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Awad Mohammed Hamza

Director

(DIN: 02927704)
Place: Trivandrum




SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN : U72200KL2010PT0025477)
Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Technopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695581

Statement of Cash Flow for the Year ended 31.03.2022

(Amount in T)

. For the year ended For the year ended
iRk 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Net Profit Before Tax (23,518,732) 2,514314
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 2,368,086 2,760,429
Interest Income (20,754) (40,114)
Interest Expenses 511,056 1,074,852
Foreign Exchange Flactuation Gain 920,549 2,191,304
Operating Profit before Werking Capital Changes ; (19,739,795) 8,500,785
Movements in Working Capital
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories 5,135,462 (5,412,954)
Increase in Trade Receivables and Other Advances 10,259,425 8,428,982
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables and Other Liabilities 602,940 (14,975,853)
(Decrease)/ Increase in Provisions (2,287,250) 3,136,163
Decrease in Other Current Liabilities (791,702) (701,348)
Decrease in Other Non Current Assets 8,578,541 2,363,937
Net Cash Gernerated from Operations Activities 1,757,621 1,339,712
Income tax paid (net of refund) - z
Net Cash Gernerated from Operating Activities (A) 1,757,621 1,339,712
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Plant,Property and Equipment and Intangible Assets (371,931) -
Purchase of Investment (35,000) -
Interest Received 20,754 40,114
Net Cash Flow Gernerated / (Used in) from Investing Activities (B) (386,177) 40,114
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Interest Paid - (439,379)
Repayment of Lease Liabilities (1,439,704) (1,953,412)
Net Cash Flow Used in from Financing Activities (C) (1,439,704) (2,392,791)
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A +B+C) (68,260) (1,012,965)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of year 741,463 1,754,429
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of year 673,203 741,463
Notes:

a). Cash and cash equivalent consists of cash on hand and balances with banks. Refer Note 10 and 11 for details of cash and cash
equivalent at the beginning and end of the year.

b).The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7
"Statement of Cash Flows" as specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
FOR BANSI KHANDELWAL & CO. CIN- U72200KL2010PTC025477

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 145850W

o/

Bansi V Khandelwlrai

Proprietor Sanjay Bharat Bali Awad Mohammed Hamza
Membership No 138205 Director Director
(DIN:08716284) (DIN: 02927704)

Date: 16/05/2022 Place: Navi Mumbai  Place: Trivandrum

Place: Navi Mumbai
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SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN : U72200KL2010PT00254??)
Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Technopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695581

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies

Company Overview

SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED is a 24/7 Managed Services & Solutions company specialising in providing IT
Infrastructure Services such Remote IT monitoring services, Network & Server Management Services, IT Consulting, Cloud
Management and support services. During the year the company has also engaged in the business of supply and maintenance of
hardware and software systems for Automatic fare collection system for metro rail projects. The company is a private limited
company, incorporated and domiciled in India with its registered office located in Technopark, Trivandrum, Kerala, India.

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as prescribed under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"), read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards Amendment) Rules 2016 and Other provisions of the Act to the extent notified and
applicable as well as applicable guidance note and pronouncements of the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (ICAI).

Basis of preparation and presentation of Financial Statements

a. These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain assets and liabilities which are
measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

b. The statement of financial position (including statement of changes in equity) and the statement of profit and loss are prepared
and presented in the format prescribed in Division Il of Schedule Iil to the Companies Act, 2013. The cash flow statement has
been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 “Cash Flow Statements”. The disclosure requirements with
respect to items in the balance sheet and statement of profit and loss, as prescribed in Schedule Il to the Act, are presented by
way of notes forming part of accounts along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the notified Accounting
Standards.

c. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other
criteria as set out under Ind AS and in the Schedule Il to the Act. Based on the nature of the services and their realisation in
Cash and Cash Equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current or
non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

d Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use

d. The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (Rs), which is also its functional currency. All amounts
have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs unless otherwise indicated. Per share data are presented in Indian Rupees.

e. The Company has taken into account all the possible impacts of COVID-19 in preparation of these financial statements,
including but not limited to its assessment of recoverable values of its financial and non-financial assets, impact on revenue
recognition owing to changes in cost budgets of fixed price contracts, impact on leases. The Company has carried out this
assessment based on available internal and external sources of information upto the date of approval of these financial
statements and believes that the impact of COVID-19 is not material to these financial statements and expects to recover the
carrying amount of its assets. The impact of COVID-19 on the financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date
of approval of these financial statements owing to the nature and duration of CoVvID-19

Key Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions in the application of accounting policies that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures
relating to contingent liabilities as at date of financial statements and reported statement of income and expense for the period
presented. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Estimates & underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised prospectively; - =




1.5

1.6

1.7

SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN : U72200KL2010PTC025477)
Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Technopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695581

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements pertaining to useful life of property, plant and equipment including
intangible asset, provision for current tax and tax provisions, Valuation of deferred tax assets and provisions and contingent
liabilities. They are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that may have a
financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment including intangible asset: The Company reviews the useful life and residual
value of property,plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in
depreciation expense in future periods.

Income Taxes: The Company provides for tax considering the applicable tax regulations and based on probable estimates.
The recognition of deferred tax assets is based on availability of sufficient taxable profits in the Company against which such
assets can be utilized.( The policy for the same has been explained under Note 1.11)

Provisions and contingent liabilities: A Provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions and contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates.(The policy for the same has been explained under Note 1.16)

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from software development and consulting services is recognized either on time and material basis or fixed price basis, as
the case may be. Revenue on time and material and job contracts is recognized as and when the related services are performed
(units delivered, efforts expended, number of transactions processed etc.) and Unbilled revenue is accounted on estimate basis in
respect of contracts where the contractual right to consideration is based on completion of contractual milestones and other
technical measurements. Invoicing in excess of revenues are recognized as unearned revenues. Revenue on fixed price contracts
is recognized where performance obligations are satisfied over time and there is no uncertainty as to measurement or collectability
of consideration on the percentage of completion method. Efforts and costs expended have been used to measure progress
towards completion since there is direct relationship between input and productivity. Revenue recongnised for any fee or
commission to which it expects to be entitied in exchange for arranging for the other party to provide its goods or services.

Revenue from sale of licenses / hardware, where the customer obtains a “right to use” the licenses / hardware is recognized at the
point in time when the related license / hardware is made available to the customer. Revenue from licenses / hardware where the
customer obtains a “right to access” is recognized over the access period.

Arrangements to deliver software products generally have three elements: license, implementation and annual maintenance. In
accordance with the principles of Ind AS 115, when implementation services are provided in conjunction with the licensing
arrangement, the license and implementation have been identified as two separate performance obligations. The transaction price
for such contracts are allocated to each performance obligations based on their respective selling prices. Maintenance revenue in
respect of software products and other products/equipment is recognised on pro rata basis over the periodof the underlying
maintenance agreement. Revenue is netof discounts/ price incentives which are estimated and accounted based on the terms of
the contracts and excludes applicable indirect taxes. Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using effective
interest rate method.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses if any. Cost includes
expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and cost incurred for bringing the asset to its present location and
condition for its intended use.

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight line method based on estimated useful life prescribed under Schedule II
to the Companies Act, 2013 with the exception of the following

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided-_;ongs\fr_'@rgf ine method over the useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schec_iule Il to the Cpﬂpggies Act
2013. Leasehold premises are amortized over the lease period. Leasehold improvements are amortized over shd?fer of the.un-
expired lease perjddior useful life of#hg asset. The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of E’Féﬁeny Plant ahg

ear end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate 1O \
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SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN : U72200KL2010PTC025477)
Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Technopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695581

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies
Intangible Assets

a. Separately purchased intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequently, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as sither finite or
indefinite. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues, if not, it is
impaired or changed prospectively basis revised estimates.

b. Finite-life intangible assets are amortised on a straightline basis over the period of their expected useful lives. The amortisation
period and the amortisation method for finite-life intangible assets is reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted

prospectively, if appropriate. Computer Software is amortised over a period of 5 years or over license period, whichever is
lower.

c. Goodwill is initially recognised based on the accounting policy for business combinations. These assets are not amortised but
are tested for impairment annually.

Valuation of Inventories

Inventories include traded goods and are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost of inventories comprises all costs of
purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on the first-in,
first-out (FIFQ) basis.

Leases
Company as a lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Land and Buildings and Plant & Machinery. The Company
assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

() the contract involves the use of an identified asset

(i) the Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the
lease and

(i) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

(iv) the Company has the right to operate the asset; or

(v) the Company designed the assets in a way that predetermined how and for what purpose it will be used.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset (‘ROU") and a corresponding lease
liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases)
and leases of low value assets. For these short-term and leases of low value assets, the Company recognises the lease payments
as an operating expense on a straightline basis over the term of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to
dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located less any lease
incentives received. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Right-of-
use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life
of the underlying asset.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using
the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates. The lease liability is
subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to
reflect the lease payments made.

A lease liability is remeasured upon the occurrence of certain events such as a change in the lease term or a change in an index or
rate used to determine lease payments. The remeasurement normally also adjusts the leased assets. Lease liability and ROU asset
‘h*Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash !ﬁrqwsrr@; :
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SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN : U72200KL2010PTC025477)
Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Technopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695581

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies

1.11 Income Taxes

a.

Income tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Income Tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the comprehensive income or in equity. In which case, the tax is
also recognised in other comprehensive income or equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable income/ loss for the year using applicable tax rates at the
Balance Sheet date, and any adjustment to taxes in respect of previous years. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax return with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the corresponding tax base used for computation of taxable Income.

A deferred tax liability is recognised based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets
and liabilities, using tax rates enacted, or substantively enacted, by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets are
recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be
utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in OCI or in equity).

MAT (Minimum Alternate Tax) is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent it is probable evidence that the Company
will pay normal income tax and will be able to utilize such credit during the specified period. The credit available under the Act
in respect of MAT paid is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company
will pay normal income-tax during the period for which the MAT credit can be carried forward for set-off against the normal tax
liability. MAT credit recognised as an asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and written-down to the extent the
aforesaid convincing evidence no longer exists.

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with
the provisions of the Income Tax Act,1961 and based on the expected outcome of assessments/appeals. The Company uses
estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of allowances and disallowances which are exercised
while determining the provision for income tax.

The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of allowances and disallowances
which are exercised while determining the provision for income tax.

1.12 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection
with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
borrowing costs.

1.13 Foreign Currency Transactions

a.

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transactions. Net exchange gain or
loss resulting in respect of foreign exchange transactions settled during the year is recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency which are outstanding as at the year-end, are translated at the year-end at
the closing exchange rate and the resultant exchange differences are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year
in which they arise.

Non-monetary foreign

urrency items are carried at cost.
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SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN : U72200KL2010PTC025477)
Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Tech nopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695581

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies
1.14 Employee Benefits

a. Short-Term Employee Benefits
Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of availing employee service are classified as short-term employee
benefits. This benefits includes salaries and wages, bonus and ex- gratia and compensated absences. The undiscounted
amount of short-term employee benefits to be paid in exchange of employees services are recognised in the period in which
the employee renders the related service.

b. Long-Term Employee Benefits
(i) Defined Contribution Plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays specified contributions to a
separate entity and has no obligation to pay any further amounts. The Company makes specified monthly contributions
towards Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance Corporation (‘ESIC’). The Company’s contribution is recognised
as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which employee renders the related service.

(i) Defined Benefit Plan Gratuity

The Company's gratuity benefit scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company's net obligation in respect of the gratuity
benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their
service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any
plan assets is deducted.

The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit
entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rates used for
determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plan, are based on the market yields on Government
securities as at the Balance Sheet date.

When the calculation results in a benefit to the Company, the recognized asset is limited to the net total of any
unrecognized actuarial losses and past service costs and the present value of any future refunds from the plan or
reductions in future contributions to the plan.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in the Profit and Loss account.

Remeasurement which comprise of actuarial gain and losses, the return of plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect
of asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest) are recognised in OCI. Plan Assets of Defined Benefit Plans have been
measured at fair value.

1.15 Earnings per Share (EPS)

In determining Earnings per Share, the Company considers net profit after tax and includes post tax effect of any exceptional item.
Number of shares used in computing basic earnings per share is the weighted average number of the shares outstanding during the
period. Dilutive earning per share is computed and disclosed after adjusting effect of all dilutive potential equity shares, if any,
except when result will be anti - dilutive. Dilutive potential equity Shares are deemed converted as at the beginning of the period,
unless issued at a later date.

1.16 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an outflow of

resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when

there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a

possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remotWon or
ro

disclosure is mad?ﬁﬁﬁﬁ_‘f?fms\i\sare disclosed only when an inflow of economic benefit is probable. *:f},,':‘:' .;“}\\\%
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Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and deposit with banks and corporations. The Company considers all highly liquid
investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

Impairment
Non-Financial Assets

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are tested annually for impairment or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that they may be impaired. Other assets are tested for

impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An asset is
treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement
of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset

is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is increased/ reversed where there has been
change in the estimate of recoverable value. The recoverable value is the higher of the assets’ net selling price and value in use.

Impairment of Financial Assets (other than a fair value)

The Company recognise loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair
valued through profit and loss. Loss allowance for the trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at
amount equal to life time ECL. For all other financial assets, ECLs are measured at an amount equal to the 12 month ECL, unless
there has been significant increase in credit risk from initial recognisation in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The
amount of ECLs (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at reporting date to the amount that is required to be
recognised is recognised as an impairment gain or loss in profit and loss.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of
another entity. Financial instruments also include derivative contracts such as foreign exchange forward contracts.

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.
Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in
profit or loss.

Measurement of Fair value of Financial Instruments

The Company's accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair values for the financial instruments. The Company
has an established control framework with respect to measurement of fair values. The management regularly reviews significant
unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to
measure fair values, then the management assesses evidence obtained from third parties to support the conclusion that such
valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS, including level in the fair value hierarchy in which such valuations should be classified.
When measuring the fair value of a financial asset or a financial liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as
possible. Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation
techniques as follows.

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are no‘ pasecLon observable market data

If inputs used to measure fair value of an ‘asset of’a liability fall into different levels of fair value hierarchy, th

measurement is categorised in its entlpéﬁf in the same 'level\of fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that i

entire measurement. The Company répgqmses transfersh% een levels of fair value hierarchy at the end of

during which the change has occurre 12
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A) Financial Assets

a. Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose
objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial Assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial Assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at FVTPL unless they are measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI on initial recognition. The
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
immediately recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or it transfers
the right to receive the contractual cash flow on the financial assets in a transaction in which substantially all the risk and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred

B) Financial Liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature
are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost. Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost
using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Derecognition
The Company derecognizes a financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) from the Company's Balance Sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Equity Instruments
An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments recognised by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received net off direct issue cost.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Offsetting of financial instruments Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
Balance Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

1.20 Recent pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1st, 2022, as below

Proceeds before intended use (Ind AS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment) The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from
deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling items produced while the company is
preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss.
The Company does not expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its property, plant and equipment in its
financial statements

-
-
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SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN : U72200KL2010PTC025477)
Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Technopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695581

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies

Reference to Conceptual Framework (Ind AS 103, Business Combination)

Reference to Conceptual Framework The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition
method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet

the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards
(Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do
not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant
impact in its financial statements

Onerous Contracts — Costs of Fulfilling a Contract (Ind AS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets)

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs
that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour,
materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification
and the Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements

Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)- (Ind AS 109, Financial Instrument)

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the 10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether
to derecognise a financial liability. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial
statements.




O/
_ > "sieak Jailies ul Jo Jeak Jualno ul panjeasl alom juswdinb3 pue jueld ‘Apadold sy} jo auo GO._L
o= [ 890°89°L €09°ZL 9¢1L'8s LLv'S 85€'89°} 00S‘€L°S : 2202°€0°LE e Sy 2
9vS'69'L1 8.0'SC €€.'26 182'clL 6.¥°16'C 168'G9'9 ¥80°L8 1202°€0°LE Je sy
anjep Bulluies joN

§28'29°'6¢ 86L°LS 6£2'ss‘) Seco8 LIp'LS'S 9v9'10°22 066'9¢'6 220T°€0°LE e sy
- - - - - - - |[esodsip uQ
. ) . ) N o ; pouad
80v'8.', Giv'L 86G'vE 0182 0zZL'ez'L Lze've's 78018 aus 1o} uoneraidaq
LIv'v8Le €eL'ee Zy9'0zZ’L §25'2L L6Z'VE'Y gzellL9L 906°55°8 L20Z°V0°L0 Je sy
- - - - - - - [esodsip uQ
T ] : . " - _— pouad
1G2'0L'LL 1162 900°2E 86¥'LT Sve'/c'L 1€0'61'L ¥$6'25'C au) 1oy uoneosidaq
999102 ZL8'si 9¢9'88 920°LS 156°'96°C 882°85'6 2S6°20°9 020Z'¥0°L0 Je sy

uonedaidag pajejnwinaoy

v68'szZ' Ly 1088y Sle'CL'T 508's8 SL1'SZ'L rL'sL'Le 066'9¢‘6 Z202°¢0°LE Je sy
= & = - - E = |[esodsiq
LEB'LL'E - < - 5 LE€6'LL'E 3 suonippy
£96°¢S‘cY 1088y SlECLT $08°68 1162, 9LZ'ev'ee 066°'9¢°6 1202°v0°L0 Je sy
- - - - - - - |esodsiq
- = 2 - 8 - - suonIppy
£96°CS'Sy L08‘sy SleeL' 508°s8 LTV 9Lz'er'ee 066°9¢'6 0Z0Z'+0°1L0 Je sy
anjep Builuies ssoig
€301 o1914oA Asuiyaepy sjuswdinby salnixi4 S9110SS200Y | sjuawanoiduw siejnoney
B Jue|d EETTTTe) g aanjluing | *@ s1ayndwon pjoyasea’
(2 ur syunowy) juawdinb3 pue jueld ‘Auedold -z

2202°¢0°LE papua pouad ayj Jo} SJUNoI2Y UO SAJON

185569 - WnipueAl] ‘O d woneaehiey uedouyos] ‘Buipjing [eAiuse) ‘100j4 punols
(£2¥52021d01L0ZTH002ZLN : NID)
a3LINIT 3LVAIRYd SAID0TONHOIL 140898



SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN : U72200KL2010PTC025477)

Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Technopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695581
Notes on Accounts for the period ended 31.03.2022

3. Right of Use Assets

(Amounts in ¥)

Leasehold
Particulars e — Total
Gross Carrying Value
As at 01.04.2020 81,53,703 81,53,703
Additions - -
Deductions - .
As at 01.04.2021 81,53,703 81,53,703
Additions - &
Deductions = E
As at 31.03.2022 81,53,703 81,53,703
Accumulated Amortization
As at 01.04.2020 15,89,678 15,89,678
Depreciation for the year 15,89,678 15,89,678
Deductions = <
As at 01.04.2021 31,79,356 15,89,678
Depreciation for the year 15,89,678 15,89,678
Deductions - -
As at 31.03.2022 47,69,034 47,69,034
Net Carrying Value
As at 31.03.2021 49,74,347 49,74,347
As at 31.03.2022 33,84,670 33,84,670
4. Intangible Assets
Computer
Particulars Softvﬁare Total
Gross Carrying Value
As at 01.04.2020 26,287 26,287
Additions - -
Deductions - -
As at 01.04.2021 26,287 26,287
Additions/ (Deductions) - -
As at 31.03.2022 26,287 26,287
Accumulated Amortization
As at 01.04.2020 26,287 26,287
Amortization for the year - -
Deductions - -
As at 01.04.2021 26,287 26,287
Amortization for the year - -
Deductions - =
As at 31.03.2022 26,287 26,287
Net Carrying Value
As at 31.03.2021 - -
As at 31.03.2022 - -
4.(a) Depreciation and Amortization Expense
. For the year ended
Peroutam 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 7,78,408 11,70,751
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets 15,89,678 15,89,678
: Total 23,68,086 27,60,429




SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN : U72200KL2010PTC025477)
Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Technopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695581

Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31.03.2022

5. Non- current investments

(Amounts in ¥)

Particulars As at

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Non-trade investments: unquoted
Investment in equity instruments of other com panies (fully paid-up)
Aurionpro Transit Selutions Pvt Ltd 35,000 -
Total 35,000 -
6. Financial Assets
Particulars As ot

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Security Deposits 465,085 8,32,373
Total 4,65,085 8,32,373
7. Deferred Taxes Assets

As at

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
A) Deferred Tax Assets
Related to Timing Difference on Depreciation/Amortisation on PPE/ Other Intangible Assets 10,55,690 5,15,093
Related to Employee Benefit Provisions 5,35,392 21,657,717
Related to Lease Liabilities (3,08,164) (1,86,990)
MAT Credit 1,24,449 1,24,449
Net Deferred Tax Assets 14,07,367 26,10,269

Management judgement considered in determining provision for income tax, deferred income tax assets and liabilities and recoverability of deferred income
tax assets. The recoverability of deferred income tax assets is based on estimates of taxable income for the period over which deferred income tax assets

will be recovered.

: . For the year| For the year
B) Amounts recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss ended 31.03.2022| ended 31.03.2021
a. Current Year Income Tax - 12,79,680
b. Deferred tax charge /(credit) 12,02,903 (2,92,457)
Tax Expense for the year 12,02,903 9,87,223
o For the year For the year
E) RecounN @llon of Ak Expariss snlc 31,03,2023 | scod 81,65 12t
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (1,97,80,654) 35,35,009
Applicable Tax Rate 2517% 25.17%
Computed Tax Expense - 8,89,691
Add/(less):
Tax effect of Expenses Dissallowed - 7,21,553
Adjustments for Ind AS - (3,31,565)
Current Tax Provision (i) - 12,79,679
Incremental Deferred Tax Credit on account of Tangible and Intangible Assets (5,40,597) (97,158)
Incremental Deferred Tax Charge/ (Credit) on account of Other Assets/ Liabilities 17,43,500 (1,95,299)
Deferred tax charge/ (credit) (ii) 12,02,903 (2,92,457)
Income Tax Expenses (i+ii) 12,02,903 9,87,222
8. Other Non Current Assets
Particulars As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Unsecured, considered good
Advances other than Capital Advances
Balances with Government Authorities 92,45,551 1,76,14,907
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 5,728 5,728
Prepaid Expenses 255817 97,714
Total 95,07,096 1,77,18,349




9. Inventories

SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN : U72200KL2010PTC025477)
Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Technopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695581

Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31.03.2022

(Amounts in )

As at

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Stock of Components 3,19,15,985 3,19,05,305
Less: Loss of Impairment (51,46,142) -
Total 2,67,69,843 3,19,05,305
10. Trade Receivables

Particulars As gt

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

(Unsecured and Considered good unless otherwise mentioned)

Considered Good 1,22,60,002 2,06,84,562
Considered Doubtful - .
Less : Provision for Doubtful Receivables 2 -
Total 1,22,60,002 2,06,84,562

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Not Due <6Months | 6 Monthsto1 | 1to 2 Years | 2 to 3 Years > 3 Years Total
Year

i 1510388 | 11,71,103 | 33,14,412 | 6005406 | 256,693 ‘ 1,22,60,002
Undisputed Trade Receivables - Which

have significant increase in credit risk + ) ) B - = :
Undisputed Trade Receivables - Credit _ ) B ) } i} i
Impaired

Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered _ - } R _ - _
good

Disputed Trade Receivables - Which have o : _ ) . . i}
significant increase in credit risk

Disputed Trade Receivables - Credit

Impaired = ) . ) : ) )

15,10,388 11,71,103 33,14.412 | 60,05406 | 2,58,693 - 1,22,60,002

Less : Allowance for doubtful trade

receivables - Billed ) . i = i i -
Total Trade Receivable-Billed 1,22,60,002
Unbilled Revenue (refer note 12) -

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Not Due <6Months | 6 Monthstol | 1to 2 Years | 2to 3 Years >3 Years Total
Year

Undisputed Trade Receivables - 54,23604 | 14510045 | 410827 | 339,996 i . 2,06,84,562
Considered good

Undisputed Trade Receivables - Which _ R _ . B R .
have significant increase in credit risk

Undisputed Trade Receivables - Credit i} i} ; i = ) .
Impaired

Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered ) s ) ) N
good i i

Disputed Trade Receivables - Which have R _ . = _ R .
significant increase in credit risk

Disputed Trade Receivables - Credit . - _ . _
Impaired ) i

54,23,694 | 1,45,10,045 4,10,827 | 3,39,996 - - 2,06,84,562

Less : Allowance for doubtful trade

receivables - Billed

Total Trade Receivable-Billed 2,06,84,562
Unbilled Revenue (refer note 12) 27,96,837

Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers primarily located in Singapore and USA. Credit risk has
always been managed by the Company through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to
which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

P
edient, the company computes credit loss allowance based on a provision matrix. The provision i
tes over the expected life of trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates ar @lqp’féfes
p

dit risk factors. ;; =
]
\




SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN : U72200KL2010PTC025477)
Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Technopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695581

Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31.03.2022

(Amounts in ¥)

Movement in expected credit loss allowance on trade receivables As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Loss allowance measured at lifetime expected credit losses - -
Balance at the end of the year - -

. As at
FaRtiuis 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Financial assets - Neither past due nor impaired 1,12,14,699 1,60,93,241
Financial assets - Past due but not impaired 31,18,263 98,24,794
Financial assets - Past due and impaired - -
Total 1,43,32,962 2,59,18,035
11. Cash & Cash Equivalents

. As at
Rttt 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Bank Balance with Current Account 6,61,996 7,40,694
Cash in Hand 11,207 769
Total 6,73,203 7,41,463 |
12. Other Financial Assets
Particulars el

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

(Unsecured, considered good)
Unbilled Revenue - 27,96,837
Advance Received from Related Party {Refer Note 30(b)} 12,30,303 12,30,303
Security Deposits 3,77,572 20,221
GST Refund Receivable - 3,563,738
Total 16,07,875 44,01,099
13. Other Current Assets

. As at
Pl 31.03.2022 31,03.2021
(Unsecured, considered good)
Other Receivable 22,61,396 21,54,660
Prepaid Expenses 1,37,581 2,06,507

Total 23,98,977 23,61,167




SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN : U72200KL2010PT00254?7]
Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Technopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695581

Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31.03.2022

14. Equity Share Capital (Amounts in %)

The authorised, issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital comprises of equity shares having a par value of Rs.100/- each as follows:

Share Capital As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Number ¥ Number L4

Authorised

Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 21,000 21,00,000 21,000 21,00,000

Issued

Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 20,780 20,78,000 20,780 20,78,000

Subscribed & fully Paid up

Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 20,780 20,78,000 20,780 20,78,000

Total 20,780 20,78,000 20,780 20,78,000

14.1 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity Shares

The Company has equity shares having a par value of Rs.100/- each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of
liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in
proportion to their shareholding.

14.2 Reconciliation of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
The reconciliation of the shares outstanding and the amount of share capital as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 is set out below.

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particutars Number z Number 3
Equity shares
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 20,780 20,78,000 20,780 20,78,000
Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares bought back during the year - = - =
Any other movement - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 20,780 20,78,000 20,780 20,78,000
14.3 Details of shareholder having more than 5% shareholding in the Company
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars No. of i . No. of -
Shares held | " OFHolding | o, og hetq | % ©f Holding
Equity Shares
Bipin Krishna K 3,338 16.06% 3,338 16.06%
Awad Mohammed Hamza 3,337 16.06% 3,337 16.06%
Chandra Babu 3,507 16.88% 3,507 16.88%
Aurionpro Solutions Limited 10,598 51.00% 10,598 51.00%
Total 20,780 100.00% 20,780 100.00%
14.4. Shares held by Holding company, its subsidiaries, Associates or ultimate holding company
: . As at As at
Particulars Nature of Relationship 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Aurionpro Solutions Limited Holding Co. 10,598 10,598
14.4. Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters/ Promoter Group in Equity Shares as follow:
Equity Shares Held by Equity Shares Held by

As At Mar 31, 2022

As At Mar 31, 2021

% Change

*

NI o1 Priom Otaet Proaaise Croul Number of % of Total Number of % of Total |during the year
S+A33hares |Shares Shares Shares

Bipin Krishna K 3,338 16.06% 3,338 16.06% -
Awad Mohammed Hamza 3,337 16.06% 3,337 16.06% -
Chandra Babu 3,507 16.88% 3,507 16.88% -
Aurionpro Solutions Limited 10,598 51.00% 10,598 51.00% -
Total 20,780 100.00% 20,780 100.00%
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SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN : U72200KL201 OPTC025477)

Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Technopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695581

Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31.03.2022

15. Other Equity (Amounts in ¥)
Particulars £t

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
(a) Securities Premium
Opening balance 1,00,44,048 1,00,44,048
(+) Additions/(Deductions) for the year s =
Closing Balance 1,00,44,048 1,00,44,048
(b) Retained Earnings
Opening balance (1,32,27 686) (1,47,54,777)
(+) Add: Profit for the year (2,47,21,634) 15,27,091

Closing Balance

(c) Other Comprehensive Income

(3,79,49,320)

(1,32,27,686)

Opening balance 16,84,858 3,808,782
(+) Add: Profit for the year 37,38,078 12,886,076
Closing Balance 54,22 936 16,84,858
Total (2,24,82,336) (14,98,780)

(a) Securities Premium Reserve

Securities Premium Reserve is used to record premium on

Companies Act, 2013

(b) Retained Earnings

issuance of shares. The reserve is utilized in accordance with the provisions of the

(i) Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid
to shareholders.

(ii) Retained earnings includes State Investment Subsidy amounting to Rs. 15,00,000/- received by the company during the financial year 2014-15
from the Government of Kerala for commencing commercial operation in the state of Kerala.

(c) Other Comprehensive Income

Other Comprehansive Income refers to items of income and expenses that are not recognised as a part of the profilt and loss account.

16. Lease Liabilities - Non Current

Particulars AN
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Lease Liabilities 39,61,962 46,91,337
Total 39,61,962 46,91,337
17. Provisions - Non Current
Particul As at
i 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Provision for Gratuity Unfunded {Refer Note 34} 22,73,581 45,03,981
Total 22,73,581.00 45,03,981
18. Lease Liabilities - Current
As at
bt 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Lease Liabilities 7.29,375 9,28,648
Total 7,29,375




19. Trade Payables

SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN : U72200KL201 OPTC025477)
Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Technopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695581

Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31.03.2022

(Amounts in ¥)

Particulars S
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Trade Payables for Goods and Services:
- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 91,064 4,98,713
- Due to Others {Refer Note 30(b)} 6,09,17,797 6,22,73,357
al
Tot 6,10,08,861 6,27,72,070
Ageing of Trade Payables as on March 31, 2022
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars otal
e Not Due <1 Year 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years >3 Years s
(i) MSME 85,700 2,682 2,682 - - 91,064
(i) Others 3,13,364 465,408 - 5,99,40,377 1,98,648 6,09,17,797
(iii} Disputed Dues - MSME - - & - ” .
(iv) Disputed Dues - Others - - " % 5 =
Total 3,989,064 4,68,090 2,682 | 599,40,377 1.98,648 6,10,08,861
Ageing of Trade Payables as on March 31, 2021
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Total
Not Due <1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years > 3 Years
(i) MSME 90,917 4,07,796 - - - 4,98,713
(i} Others 12,46,288 20,32,230 96,587 | 5,86,99,605 1,98,647 6,22,73,357
(iiiy Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - - -3
iv) Disputed Dues - Others - - o i s .
Total 13,37,205 24,40,026 96,587 | 5.86,99,605 1,98,647 6,27,72,070
19.1 Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED)
Disclosures under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (as amended)
As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
i) Principal due to suppliers at the year end 91,064 498,713
ii) Interest due on principal amount unpaid at the year end to any supplier - -
iiiy Amount of Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED, along with the amount of * #
the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the accounting year
iv) Amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment, which has been paid but - -
beyond the appointed day during the year, but without adding the interest specified under MSMED
v) Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid - -
vi) Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues = -
as above are actually paid to the small enterprises
Note: Identification of micro and small enterprises is basis intimation received from vendors
20. Other Financial Liabilities - Current
icul As at
FAtioulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Share Application Money Pending Refund 6,288 6,288
Advance to Related Parties {Refer Note 30(b)} 83,52,148 68,04,677
Provision for Expenses 4,79,611 -
Employee Payables 1,96,351 9,20,800
Others Payable 10,63,516 -
Total 1,00,97,914 77,31,765
21. Other Current Liabilities
As at
Rasticulaie 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Income Received in Advance {Refer Note 30(b)} - 6,70,729
Statutory Dues Payable 2,14,720 3,35,692
Total 2,14,720 10,06,421
22, Provisions
As at
Particulars i 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Provision for Employee Benefits A7 BNDEL 1o - 37,9
ar— »’{.!/ N,
y f ~ % S Q\
Total = h -
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SCSOFT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN : U72200KL2010PTC025477)
Ground Floor, Carnival Building, Technopark, Karyavattom P O, Trivandrum - 695581

Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31.03.2022

23. Revenue from Operation

(Amounts in ¥)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Sale of Service 2,56,18,625 6,13,57,004
Sale of Goods 3,43,195 2,77,34127
Total 2,59,61,820 8,90,91,131
23.1 Disaggregate Revenue Information
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
(i) Product and Service wise
Information Technologies and Consultancy Service 2,56,18,625 6,13,57,004
Sale of Equipments 3,43,195 2,77,34,127
2,59,61,820 8,90,91,131
(ii) Geography wise
United States Region 1,24,47 676 1,21,36,862
Singapore Region 14,19,969 4,00,03,746
India Region 40,58,603 2,81,47,427
Other Regions 80,35,572 88,03,096
2,59,61,820 8,90,91,131
(iii) Information about major Customers
No of Customers exceeding 10% of total Revenue 2 3
Total amount of Revenue from Customer 1 58,67,353 4,00,03,746
Total amount of Revenue from Customer 2 27,26,988 2,24,47,258
Total amount of Revenue from Customer 3 - 52,86,870
24, Other Income
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Interest Income from Security Deposits 20,754 40,114
Miscellaneous Income 30,004 5,55,235
Excess Provisions Written Back - 1,30,459
Total 50,758 7,25,808
25. Purchase of Stock in Trade
For the year ended For the year ended
Pariculars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Purchase of Component (Refer Note 32) 17,833 1,93,68,513
Other Direct Expenses 15,358 29,25,861
Total 33,191 2,22,94,374
26. Change in Inventories
For the year ended For the year ended
Ferticulus 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Opening Inventory
Stock of Components 3,19,05,305 2,64,92 351
Total 3,19,05,305 2,64,92,351
Closing Inventory Boerch
Stock of Components == .. xS 3,19,15,985
/. ' 3,19,15,985
Change in Inven{Ges (10,680)
: =3




27. Employee Benefit Expenses

(Amounts in %)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Salaries and Incentives {Refer Note 30(b)} 2,82,44,424 4,60,17,482
Contributions to Provident and other funds 15,01,758 20,78,786
Staff Welfare Expenses 4,47,063 4,30,942
Staff Recruitment & Training Expenses 8,951 25,089
Gratuity 15,07,678 18,84,235
Total 3,17,09,874 5,04,36,534
28. Finance Cost
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Interest on Loan/LC Discounting - 4,39,379
Interest on others 9,700 6,243
Interest on Lease Liability 5,11,056 6,35,473
Total 5,20,756 10,81,095
29. Other Expenses
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Communication Expenses 5,82,052 15,74,060
Software Expenses 8,28,183 9,75,160
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss 9,20,549 21,91,304
Loss on Impairment of Inventory 51,46,142 -
Power Charges 1,64,024 2,07,901
Professional Charges 20,55,408 20,52,837
Rent 5,26,566 4,19,430
Repairs & Maintenance - Building 3,58,110 3,44,891
Repairs & Maintenance - Machinery 67,170 2,12,027
Repairs & Maintenance - Others 94 572 1,05,095
Sundry Balances Written Off 1,250 86,186
Travelling Expenses 26,19,466 36,09,496
Other Miscellaneous Expenses 15,46,591 43,64,760
Total 1,49,10,083 1,61,43,147
30. Related Party Disclosure
(a) List of Related Parties
Name of Related Party Relationship

Aurionpro Solutions Limited
Aurionpro Transit Solutions Pvt Ltd
Aurionpro Payment Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
SC Soft Pte Ltd

Aurionpro Fintech Inc, USA

Awad Mohammed Hamza

Shahina Ikhbal

Sanjay Bharat Bali

Bipin Krishna

Lakshmi J.S

Holding Company
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Other Related Party
Director
Spouse of Director
Director
Director
Spouse of Director

P
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30. Related Party Disclosure (Contd.)
b) Transaction with Related Parties and Outstanding Balance :

(Amounts in %)

For the year ended

Particulars
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
(i) Revenue from Operation
Aurionpro Solutions Limited 13,86,095 52,86,870
SC Soft Pte Ltd 39,89,040 4,00,03,746
Aurionpro Payment Solutions Pvt. Ltd. 9,34,500 -
Aurionpro Fintech Inc, USA 10,30,714 -
(ii) Managerial Remuneration
Awad Mohammed Hamza 31,22,832 19,60,022
Bipin Krishna - 1,72,335
(iii) Other Expenses
Aurionpro Solutions Limited 7,56,886 -
Shahina lkhbal 15,75,000 15,75,000
Lakshmi J.S - 3,67,500
As at
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities-Current 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Awad Mohammed Hamza 8,71,800 12,41,161
Bipin Krishna 9,41,016 9,13,797
Shahina Igbal 1,22,500 1,22,500
SC Soft Pte Ltd. - 2,50,914
Aurionpro Solutions Ltd 83,562,148 31,33,414
(v) Other Financial Assets-Current
Due from Related Party
SC Soft Pte Ltd. 12,30,303 12,30,303
(vi) Trade Payables
SC Soft Pte Ltd 5,55,92,034 5,42,67,686
(vii) Trade Receivables
SC Soft Pte. Ltd 93,88,207 1,61,45,143
Aurionpro Payment Solutions Private Limited 2,43,000 -
Aurionpro Fintech Inc, USA 3,77,600 -
(viii) Non Current Investment
Aurionpro Transit Solutions Pvt Ltd 35,000 -

Note :Some of the key management personnel of the Company are also covered under the Company's Gratuity Plan along
with the other employees of the Company. Proportionate amount of gratuity accrued under the Company's Gratuity Plan have

not been seperately included in the above disclosure.

31. Earnings in Foreign Currency

For the period ended

Fardeulans 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Sale of Goods and Services 2,26,33,309 5,81,76,887
Total 2,26,33,309 5,81,76,887

32. Expenditure in Foreign Currency

For the period ended

PR 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Travelling Expense & Others - 2,99,827
Imported Material 17,833 1,06,49,533

Total 17,833 1,09,49,360
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Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31.03.2022

33. Employee Benefits

Additional information pursuant to the provisions of Ind AS - 19 "Employee Benefits"
The liability for Gratuity to employees as at the Balance Sheet date is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation based on

Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Method. Details are as follows:

(Amounts in %)

2 ; ! Gratuity (Unfunded)
Change in Benefit Obligation 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Projected benefit obligation at the beginning of year 45,03,981 36,91,516
Current service cost 11,69,879 15,49,274
Interest cost 3,37,799 3,34,961
Contributions by plan participation Nil Nil
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) due to change in assumptions (37,38,078) (10,20,695)
Foreign currency exchange rate changes on plans measured in a currency Nil Nil
different from the enterprise’s reporting currency
Benefits paid - (51,075)
Past service cost Nil Nil
Amalgamations Nil Nil
Curtailments Nil Nil
Settlements Nil Nil
Projected benefit obligation at the end of the year 22,73,581 45,03,981
Gratuity (Unfunded)
Plan asset at fair value 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Plan asset at the beginning of year Nil Nil
Foreign currency exchange rate changes on plans measured in a cu rrency Nil Nil
different from the enterprise’s reporting currency
Expected return on Plan Asset Nil Nil
Employer Contribution Nil Nil
Employee Contribution Nil Nil
Benefit payments Nil Nil
Asset Gain / (Loss) Nil Nil
Amalgamations Nil Nil
Settlements Nil Nil
Ending Asset Nil Nil
Total Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) to be recognized immediately Nil Nil
; Gratuity (Unfunded)
Amounts to be recognized in the Balance Sheet 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Projected benefit obligation at the end of year 22,73,581 45,03,981
Ending Asset Nil Nil
Funded status asset / (liability) (22,73,581) (45,03,981)
Unrecognized past service cost — non vested benefits Nil Nil
Liability (-) Asset (+) recognized in the Balance sheet (22,73,581) (45.03,981—}|
Expense recognized in the Profit or Loss Statement 31.03. 2?;;”'” {Unfunc;j(.:gs. 2021
Current service cost 11,69,879 15,49 274
Interest Cost 3,37,799 3,34,961
Expected return on Plan Asset Nil Nil
Past service cost Nil Nil
Effect of curtailments Nil Nil|
Income(-) / Expenses(+) recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss 15,07,678 18,84,235 |
Amount Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income 31'03'2%;?”“" (Unfun::flga.zom
Net Actuarial Gain / (Loss) recognized in the year (37,38,078) (10,20,695)
Expected return on Plan Asset Nil Nil
Income(-) / Expenses(+) recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (37,38,078) (10,20,695)
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. . Gratuity (Unfunded)
Actuarial Assumptions 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Number of Employees 40 81
Superannuation Age 65 65
Average Salary (in ") 40,988 40,897
Average Benefit per head outstanding (in *) Nil Nil
Average Past Service 2.580 1.961
Average Age 29.72 29.13
Discount Rate Current 7.33% 7.50%
Salary Escalation Current 5.00% 5.00%

Sensitivity Analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions
constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

< Gratuity (Unfunded)
SRTE ST 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Discount rate (+1% movement) 22,73,581 35,03,208
Discount rate (-1% movement) 19,58,390 58,40,397
Future salary growth (+1% movement) 26,72,461 55,24,941
Future salary growth (-1% movement) 25,28,297 37,10,232
Employee turnover (+1% movement) 23,87,148 51,42,044
Employee turnover (-1% movement) 21,49,755 4,50,398
Undiscounted Cash Flow over the years 1,02,57,803 3,85,90,794

Segment Information

The Company has identified and disclosed segment information, as “Information Technologies and Consultancy Services” and
“Sale of Equipments”. The operating segment has been identified and reported taking into account its internal financial
reporting, performance evaluation and organisational structure by geographical locations of its operations, where its service
rendering activities are based. Operating Segment is reported in the manner evaluated by Board, considered as Chief
Operating Decision Maker under Ind AS 108 “Operating Segment”. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are
in line with the accounting policy of the Company.

Revenue and expenses have been identified to a segment on the basis of relationship to operating activities of the segment.
Revenue and expenses, which relate to the company as a whole and are not allocable to a segment on reasonable basis have
been disclosed as “Unallocable”,

g For the year ended| For the year endtasI
Paicolan 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Segment Revenue
(a) Information Technologies and Consultancy Services 2,56,18,625 6,13,57,004
(b) Sale of Equipments 3,43,195 2,77,34,127
Total Revenue from Operations (a+b) 2,59,61,820 8,90,91,131
Segment Results
(a) Information Technologies and Consultancy Services 85,36,233 4,57,93,844
(b) Sale of Equipments (1,64,60,798) (2,43,22,471)
Total (a+b) (79,24,565) 2,14,71,373
Less: Unallocable Expenses
Employee Benefit Expense (75,12,902) (84,72,071)
Finance Costs (7,99,232) (6,41,716)
Depreciation and Amortization Expense (23,69,263) (25,21,807)
Other Expenses (49,33,522) (87,78,677)
Add: Unallocable Income 20,754 14,57,211
Total Profit Before Tax [%,3’),18,731} 25,14,313

Assets & liabilities used in the Company’s business are not identified to any of the reportable segment, as these are used
interchangeably between segments. The Management believes that it is not practicable to provide segment disclosures relating
to total assets and liabilities since a meaningful segregation of the available data is onerous.

ts mentioned in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Notes to Accounts are in Indian Rupeessun
e stated.

s amounting to Rs.2,67,69,843 has been technically evaluated and valued by the management.
by Rs. 51,486,142 based on current cost or Net Realizable Value whichever is lower.
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37. In the opinion of the management and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value on realisation of loans, advances and
other current assets in the ordinary course of business will not be less than the amounts at which they are stated in the Balance
Sheet. Debtors, Creditors and Parties accounts are subject to confirmation and reconciliation,

38. The Company has an internal control system which is adequate considering its size and operation as well as the fact that the
senior management is extensively involved in the day to day activities of the business and also in the year end financial
reporting process. The company has only few levels of management and few people in the accounting function limiting
opportunities to segregate duties. However adequate alternative controls are in place due to close supervision by senior
management including directors.

39. Contingent Liabilities:

The Income Tax department has raised a demand of Rs.17,90,307/- pertaining to AY 2016-17, against which the company has
preferred an appeal. Pending disposal of appeal, no provision has been made in accounts. In the previous FY 2020-21, amount
of Rs.358,062/- paid in this regard is shown under Other Non Current Assets. Apart from this, the refund amount of Rs.86,101
pertaining to AY 2019-20 has been adjusted against this demand. Therefore a cumulative amount of Rs.444,163 has been
shown under Non Current Assets in this regard.

40. Earning Per Share (EPS)
(Amounts in ¥)

For the year ended
Sie 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Basic and Diluted EPS
(a) Profit/(Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders (2,47,21,634) 15,27,091
(b) Weighted average number of Equity Shares (Basic and Diluted) 20,780 20,780
(c) Earning per Share

- Basic Earnings per Share of "Rs 100 each (1,189.68) 73.49

- Diluted Earnings per Share of Rs 100 each (1,189.68) 73.49

41. Disclosure as per Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013:

The details of investment, loans and guarantees under section 186 of the companies Act, 2013 read with the companies Rules
2014 are as follows.

1

(a) The Company has made investments under Section 186 of the Act read given under note no 5

(b) The Company has not issued any guarantees under Section 186 of the Act read with rules issued thereunder.

42, Lease

(i) Lease Liabilities

Details regarding the contractual maturities of Lease Liabilites as at 31.03.2022 on an Amount (Rs)
undiscounted basis:
Less than one year 14,39,704
One to five years 53,47,371
More than five years 7,05,900
Total 74,92,975

(a) The Company does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current assets are sufficient to
meet the obligations related to lease liabilities as and when they fall due.

(b) Effective interest rate of 10% has been applied to iease liabiliites recognised in the balance sheet at the date of initial
application.

(c) The company has not recognized right to use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease term on the
date of initial application and Leases for which the underlying asset is of low value.

Impact of COVID-19 on Leases:

- ”.' ‘ I_;?,\ he Company does not foresee any large-scale contraction in demand which could result in significant downs!zing of its
,/ d g T, loyee base rendering the physical infrastructure redundant. The leases that the Company has entered__x n-1eEsors,
f/:{' “towards properties used as work stations are long term in nature and no changes in terms of those lease, ‘a_te':giti!é?t?q
< COVID-19. Ry =
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Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31.03.2022

43. Capital Management

Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of Company's capital management. The Company
manages its capital so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to shareholders.
The capital structure of the Company is based on management's judgement of its strategic and day-to-day needs with a
focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence.

44, Financial Instruments

(i) Allfinancial instruments are initially recognized and subsequently re-measured at fair value as described below:

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between the willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The fair value of investment in quoted Equity Shares, Bonds, Government Securities, Treasury Bills and Mutual Funds is
measured at quoted price or NAV.

The fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis. The financial
instruments are categorized into three levels based on the inputs used to arrive at fair value measurements as described
below:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities; and

Level 2: Inputs other than the quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable.
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The carrying values of the financial instruments by categories were as follows:
(Amounts in )

As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021
. : Level of input z Level of input
PRl i:?;:? used in Level ian:?l:';? used in Level
1,2,3 1,2,3
Financial Assets
At Amortised Cost
(i) Investments 35,000 - - -
(i) Trade Receivables 1,22,60,002 - 2,34,81,399 -
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 6,73,203 - 7,41,463 -
(iv) Other Bank Balances Nil - Nil -
(v) Security Deposits 4,65,085 8,32,373
(v) Other Financial Assets 20,72,961 24,36,635
At FVTPL Nil - Nil -
At FVOCI Nil - Nil -
Financial Liabilities
At Amortised Cost
(i) Borrowings Nil - Nil -
(i) Lease Liabilities 46,91,337 - 56,19,986 -
(iii) Trade Payables 6,10,08,861 - 6,27,72,070 -
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities 1,00,97,914 - 77,31,765 -
At FVTPL Nil - Nil -
At FVOCI Nil - Nil -

(ii Financial Risk Management
The Company’s business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely market risks, credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Company's focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its
financial performance. The Company'’s financial liabilities comprise of trade payables and other liabilities to manage its operation
and the financial assets include trade receivables, deposits, cash and bank balances, other receivables etc. arising from its
operation.

(i} Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices.Market prices comprise three types of risk: Foreign currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such
as equity price risk and commodity risk.

Foreign Currency Risk: Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates.The carrying amounts of the Company's net foreign currency exposure
denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end of the reporting period as follows:

Foreign Currency Risk from financial instruments as of:

As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021
Particulars USD Other uUsD Other'
Currencies Currencies
(i) Trade Receivables 1,60,090 - 2,67,662 -
(ii) Trade Payables (1,509) (10,47,490) (2,642)|  (10,47,490)
(iii) Income Received in Advance 24,648 - 9,207 -
Total 1,83,229 (10,47,490) 2,74,228 (10,47,490)

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated financial
instruments as mentioned below.

Impact of 2% increase in exchange rate (in INR) | 2,76,748| (11,96,932)] 413,458  (11,05,999)
The figures in bracket indicate losses due to exchange fluctuation on Foreign Currency Liabilities and positive figures indicate
Impact of 2% decrease in exchange rate (in INR) | (2,76,748)] 11,96,932| (4,13,458)| 11,05,999

0

due

Yexchange fluctuation,of Foreign Currency Liabilities.
f .
|
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Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of
changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing investments because of fluctuations in the interest rates, in cases where the
borrowings are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of
floating interest bearing investments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates.

Exposure to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk of the Company arises from borrowings. The Company endeavor to adopt a policy of ensuring that maximum of
its interest rate risk exposure is at fixed rate. The Company'’s interest-bearing financial instruments are reported as below:

(Amounts in ¥)

Particulars

As at

As at

31.03.2022

31.03.2021

Fixed Rate Instruments
Financial Liabilities
Financial Assets

Floating Rate Instruments
Financial Liabilities

Financial Assets

6,61,996

7,40,694

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed-rate financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
Therefore, a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss. Cash flow sensitivity analysis for floating:

rate instruments: Since floating-rate instruments is Nil, hence impact for the reporting period is Nil.

Equity Price Risk

The Company is not exposed to equity price risks because the company does not hold any equity investments.

Commodity Risk

The Company forecasts commodity prices and movements, Accordingly the Company is advises the procurement team on
pany’s interests are protected despite ‘volatility in commodity

cover strategy. A robust planning and strategy ensure that Com
prices.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company does not hold any derivative financial instruments. The Company offsets financial asset and financial liability
when it currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and the Company intends either to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to
the Company. To manage this, the Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the
financial conditions, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivable.

Trade Receivables

Our historical experience of collecting receivables is that credit risk is low. Hence, trade receivables are considered to be a
single class of financial assets. Credit risk has always been managed by each business segment through credit approvals,
establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the credit worthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit

terms in the normal course of business.

Other Financial Assets

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company generally invests in deposits with banks and financial

institutions with high credit ratings assigned by international and/or domestic credit rating agencies.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk refers to risk of financial distress or extra ordinary high financing cost arising due to shortage of liquid funds in a
situation where business conditions unexpectedly deteriorate and require financing. The Company’s objective is to maintain at
all times optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. Processes and policies related to such risk are
overseen by senior management and management monitors the Company'’s net liquidity position through rolling forecast on the

basis of expected cash flows.

The tables below analyse the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturities based on their contractual maturities for:

Particulars As at Less than 1 1-5years |Above 5 years
31.03.2022 year
= —===_|(i) Lease Liabilities 46,91,337 14,39,704 53,47,371 7,05,900
/A BMDEZ ;) Trade Payables 6,10,08,861| 6,10,08,861 -
/’c- Jl(iiyOther Financial Liabilities 1,00,97,914 | 1,00,97,914
=Y \ @@\ sy ot
153 oll Particulars As at Less than 1 1-5years [Above §yéars
k=) 31.03.2021 year blin |
() Léase Liabilities 56,19,986 19,53,412 50,86,825 24,06,150
_~ |(iiy/Trade Payables 6,27,72,070 83,05,736 | 5,42,67,686 1,98,648
~outlill) Other Financial Liabilities 77,31,765 50,43,299 26,88,465
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Note: 45 Disclosure requirements as notified by MCA pursuant to amended Schedule Il

i) Ratio analysis and its elements

Sr.No. Ratio's 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 (% Variance Reason for variance
Decreased is mainly because of
1 |Current Ratio (in times) 0.60 0.77 -23%|"decrease" in current assets as
compared to previous year..
Debt Equity ratio not calculated as there
2 [Debt Equity Ratio (in times) NA NA NAlis no debt liabitlies of the company
. - Ratio is negitive due to loss in net profit
bt C R
3 tIZi)nt:eS)Serwce e -42.72 8.45 -606% |as compare to profit in previous year
4 |Return on Equity Ratio (in %) NA NA NA Srac;;ct} BIRSIELRISE IS Kods Wy
5 [Inventory Tumover Ratio (in times) 0.00 168 | -go.93%|7cl0 18 net calodlated due to no
movement in the inventory
Decrease is mainly because the
6 T_“ragle Receivables Turnover Ratio 1.45 353 -50% proportion of increase in receivable is
(in times) more than increase in revenue from
Operataion
Decrease is mainly because the
- 'I_‘rade Payables Turnover Ratio (in 0.24 0.55 56% propor}mn of increase in payable is more
times) than increase in cost of purchased
goods.
. e Ratio is negative because of inrease in
8 Ne!CapatalTumoverRatlo (in -0.87 -5.08 -83%|current assets is less than ocurrent
times) T
liabilities
Ratio is negative due to loss from
9  [Net Profit Ratio (in %) -95% 2% -5543%|Operation in the current year as
compared to previous year
Decreased is mainly because of Loss in
10 [Return on Capital Employed (in %) 113% 621% -82%|current year as compared profit in
previous year
11__|Return on Investment (in %) NA NA NA |Not applicable
Definitions:

(a) Current Ratio = Current Assets/ Current Liabilities

(b) Debt Equity Ratio = Debt/ Equity

(c)Debt Service Coverage Ratio= Earnings for debt service /Debt service

(d) Return on Equity Ratio = Net Profit/ (loss) After Tax / Average shareholder equity

(e)Inventory Turnover Ratio = Cost of goods sold/Average Inventory

(f) Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio =Revenue from operations/Average Trade Receivables

(g) Trade Payables Turnover Ratio =Operating Expenses + Other expenses/Average Trade Payable
(h) Net Capital Turnover Ratio =Revenue from operations/Working Capital

(i) Net Profit Ratio =Net Profit/ (loss) After Tax/Revenue from operations

(j) Return on Capital Employed =Earnings before Interest and tax /Net Worth +Long Term Borrowings
(k) Return on Investment =Interest income on bank deposits/Bank Fixed Deposits
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Note 45. Disclosure requirements as notified by MCA pursuant to amended Schedule IlI (Contd.)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)
(vii)

(wviii)

(ix)

(x)

The Company did not have any transactions with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 during the financial year.

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any Benami property.

The Company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a company as a
willful defaulter at any time during the financial year or after the end of reporting period but before the date when the
financial statements are approved.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies
(ROC) beyond the statutory period

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign
entities(intermediaries),with the understanding that the intermediary shall

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) , or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

The Company does not have any transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 ( such as, search or
survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act
2013 read with Companies (Restrictions on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

Note 46. Prior Period of Comperative
The previous year figures have been regrouped / restated to the extent possible to confirm to current year presentation.

Note 47.Authorisation of Financial Statements
The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 16 May, 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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